WastTe CONNECTIONS INC.

Connect with the Furure”

Waste Connections of California, Inc. d/b/a
El Dorado Disposal Services (EDDS)

P.0. Box 1270
Diamond Springs, CA 95619
(530) 626-4141

Mr. Jeffrey Warren

Director, Environmental Services

County of El Dorado
2850 Fairlane Court, Bidg. C
Placerville, CA 95667

Re: Interim Year Rate Application

February 20th, 2024

Dear Mr. Warren,

Pursuant to Appendix D of the El Dorado Disposal Service Franchise Agreement, dated October 21%, 2014,
we are requesting an interim year rate adjustment to all services provided by El Dorado Disposal Services
(EDDS) at the WERS Facility. The calculated CPI increase of 6.19% is based on 85% of the annual

percentage change in the CPI, All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average —- Garbage and Trash Collection, for

the (2022 to 2023) twelve-month period. Per the ‘Agreement’, we are requesting a CPl increase of 6.00%

effective July 1%, 2024.

We appreciate your consideration and look forward to hearing from you. If you have any questions or need
further information, please feel free to contact me at (530) 313-8305.

Sincerely, _

Jeff England

Site Manager

Waste Connections of California, Inc. d/b/a

El Dorado Disposal Services

{00016337.DOC.}

24-1037 D 1 of 1





